From: Leaser, Andrew C.

Sent: 7/22/2013 8:35:52 PM

To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85319690 - 4G LTE - MPCS-0001 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 5 of 6
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Q: Can | transfer contact informations from my old phone to my new 4G LTE phone?
A Yes —we can help you transfer your contact list from one phone to another. Come into a store
and one of our Smartphone Experts can transfer your contacts to your new device. >

Q. How fast is 4G LTE compared to the current, 3G network?
A LTE is up to 10 times faster than our current 3G speeds. 4G LTE is up to twice as fast as 4G.

Q. Can | upgrade my current (3G) phene to work on the 4G network?
A_ Since our 4G LTE network operates independently fram the 3G network, our 3G devices are
unable to upgrade to 4G LIE.

Q. Can | upgrade my iPhone to 4G LTE?
A iPhone 4/45 is not 4G LTE capable, and cannot be upgraded.

Q. What can | do with new data speeds?
A With 4G LTE you can download a full-length movie in minutes, a song in seconds, share photos or video chat in real time, or play multi-player games — all
significantly faster. The possibilities are as endless as how you choose to spend your time

Q. Where will 4G LTE be available?
A_The LTE network will be live in Alaska, with the largest coverage around Anchorage, Fairbanks, and Juneau. We'll continue to add coverage and expand our
network.

Q. Can | have an LTE phone if | am notin an LTE area?

A_ 4G LTC phones work best on the 4G LTC network. If you're in an area that doesn't have the 4G LTC network available, your phone will pick up (or, fallback™)
to the next compatible network speed. Your LTE phone will fallback to 4G in areas like Homer, Kenai, Ketchikan, and Sitka. If compatible 4G isn't available, your
phone will fallback to the next compatible network speed. We've got you covered.

Q. How do | know if 4G LTE is right for me?

A Qur 4G LTE experts will help you find the best the best phone, plan, and senice that's right for you. We're happy to help you, simply call us at 800-808-8083
or click on the below button

[ ST O 2w 45

4G LTE devices plans compare FAQs maps & coverage home

Mews Careers Investor Information Details About Us  Privacy Pelicy Regulatory Information  Wireless Palicies
Copyright 2013, Alaska Communications Systems. All ights resenved. Alaska Communications ® senvices are provided by ACS.
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LTE Backhaul Solutions
www.ciena.com/ite-backhaul
"Maximize LTE Benefits w/ Carrier Ethernet Backhaul" Free Whitepaper
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New Apple iPhone 5 to offer 4G LTE - so what is it? Cleveland, OH
Mobile downloads as fast as a computer & s
Video | Photo alialial A SHERETHIS 73 & ot ot e
- - " ] YRecommend | [ 36 people recommend this. Sian Up to see
what your friends recommend. « FORECAST: More strong storms Tuesday
o Tweet | 14

Bt 5 More Apple Stories

Report: Woman electrocuted by iPhone
Awoman was killed while using her iPhone
ﬁ lastweek and now ...
By: Jenn Strathman, newsnets.com

- Apple to produce 'iWatch'?
CLEVELAND - There was a lot of anticipation Zppie S Aaranpicd fona Sedcmanc)
leading up to Wednesday, when Apple announced Japan for Watch,
a new iPhone.

Best Buy bringing back iPhone trade-ins
A Best Buy program allowing you to trade in

One new feature with many new phones is the LTE
old iPhone’s for .

network. This stands for Long Term Evolution.

What does that really mean? Kent State Information
Technology Manager Christopher Bues said 4G

* LTE offers phone speeds as fast as your home
computer

iPhone 5 will have 4G LTE - what is it? Apple details govt. data requests
The networks are crowded as more and more users Apple says it received between 4,000 and

_ use more and more data 5,000 requests from ...

Best buy recalls MacBook Pro batteries
Best Buy s recalling 5,100 replacement
batteries for the
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“The carriers want to get to LTE as fast as they can because it allows them to
| getto more subscribers on their network and to offer better data speeds and

l ) services,” Bues said.
\

Verizon and AT&T are leading the pack on this service. RooiMetrics and PC
Magazine recently ran nationwide speed tests.

A

"Verizon is the speed champ right now. | mean, they really have the biggest
coverage area by far. AT&T is probably second, but in some areas first,”
Bues said.

Many users we spoke with were skeptical about the speed of LTE because
they haven't seen much difference between 3G and 4G other than their
battery dying more quickly. However, Bues said 3G to 4G was an
evolutionary change, and 4G LTE is revolutionary.

Patrice Blakemore loves her iPhone. but admits it struggles to keep up with
her fast pace.

"I don't find it's quick enough for everything, for all the applications I'm using,
s0 'm looking for something to have a little more pop to it and to be faster,”
Blakemore said.

a Many new phones offer you faster speeds with their ability to connect to the
& 4G LTE network. Apple’'s new iPhone is expected to offer this capability. You

sl currently need a new phone because this technology is so different
compared to the changes with 4G service.

“it's new hardware for all the cellular providers. It's new chips in the phone.
It's a lot of new plumbing behind the scenes to really give you those fast data
FOWET 0 pathe speeds,” Bues said.

S0 how fast is LTE? We ran a consumer test with demo phones from AT&T to
find out. There is some margin of error because we had to use two different
phones due to the advanced technology. We used the Apples iPhone 4S and
the Samsung Galaxy Sl

Overall, the download speeds were at least 2 to 3 seconds faster on the LTC

network. We also noticed it in a speed test we ran through an app called
=dvertiz=ment - Qpkla, which measures he download speeds. The LTE phone registered

speeds significantly higher.

“I'think it's amazing " Rlakemore said “I have an iPhone and | wish | had this new network on it *

Brandon Gubacz wasn't as eager to make the switch after seeing the difference between the two
phones.

"It's faster no doubt, but | think I'm not that incredibly impressed that | have to have it," Gubacz said.

Experts say all phones will have this technology in the next few years. Deciding whether to buy one now
depends on how much you want to spend, and what you do with your phone.

New iPhone feature aims to prevent...
Smartphone theft now accounts for an
astounding one in three _

Apple revamps look of IPhone software
Apple is throwing out most of the real-world
graphical cues .

What's expected in Apple unveiling?
Apple is expected to reveal a digital radio
senvice and changes...

ATA&T launches push-to-talk for iPhone
AT&T Inc. on Monday said it's adding a
walkie-talkie-like

Mentor man downloads milestone Apple...
A man from Mentor won a $10,000 gift card
from Apple for _

Everything we do
is designed for

Tearmimg.

Contact your local
KinderCare for
a personal tour!

FIND CLOSEST LOCATION
KinderCare'

LEARNING CENTERS
KinderGare.com

ID cards issued to 80K Cuy
Co. veterans

Some 90,000 veterans in Cuyahoga
County will have access to a new

"If you are looking at basic email, basic web browsing, no, you're not going to see much of a difference"

form of identification to make it easier
Bues explained.

to keep track of their discharge documents

LTE is marketed for heavy data users — which typically are iPhone users. 2 Watch Video

Airline tickst changes free

i I for 24 hrs
We break down vour rights as a

The big caich — LTE is not available on the Sprint nefwork in the Cleveland-Akron area. The carrier
announced plans to add it to 100 cities in the coming months. Several cities were mentioned, but
Cleveland was not named. This does not mean we will not be included as all 100 cities were not
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mentioned. traveler when you book an airline

ticket
change your ticket later.

H . s i 5 months in advance and have to
If you are in a 4G LTE area and drive to an area where it is not available, your phone will roll back to 4G

or 3G service. Also, this new technology is supposed to diminish the battery drain that so many users
experienced with 1G service upgrades. Valu King in Eastlake now Good Cents

“I haven't noticed much difference between the 3G and 4G. | noticed a big difference with this new one,” = Vateh Video

Blakemore said. FirstEnergy mailing bulbs & power strips
A Watch Video

Fake Facebook promotion claims you won $

SHARETHIS Put to the test: Ground meat labels
T Watch Video

Ccomments Will Insurance go up atter tornadoes?
Login - signup  More Consumer Advocate »

Consumer blog

No Stories Available

- Latest Recalls

Post
Ford recalls cars, SUVs to fix locks
» T Watch Video
§ Blue cheese chicken dip recalled
Eric Andrews
Hi I'm an Apple fanboy: SHUT UP AND TAKE MY MONEY!! Best buy recalls MacBook Pro batteries
Reply " :
Honda recalling 104,500 cars worldwide
More Recall News »
EebStder
there has been about 30 phones that have had 4g Ite for about 2
ears...apple stinks and are way behind the times
L g ? Stay Connected
. Send us a News Tip
RaymondGolightly
There coming out with new phanes. Well comeout with a new battery to ga & Mobile & iPhone/Android Apps
with the new phone. iPhones are good but battery life suck. Common apple e 5
investin a new power source. L1 Twitter
Thank you. Ei Facebook
Raymond Golightly Y
Reply &f YouTube

Community Calendar

AraBella .
Infactl am not sure ifthis new iPhone will be a success. Here is why - 3 ,ﬂ RSS Feeds
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= reasons why the Apple iPhone 5 will fail - goo.gliPogwy
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From Jenn Strathman - WEWS: The new Apple iPhone 5 is expected to offer

@ WEWS NewsChannel 5 - Cleveland/Akron/Canton
4G LTE - so what s it? Find out more: hitp:ilon.wews.com/PqGzwn

hittp:/ww facebook comiwews5/posts/ 0151436409334
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